



School Council Minutes April 9, 2024 7:00-8:30 PM Google Meet All Parents Welcome

2023-2024 School Council Members

Melissa Coleman – Chair
 Tony Beckberger – Treasurer
 Mark Gallas – Member
 Samir Dhanvantari – Member

Kendra Seymour - Member
 Chau Truong-Wood – Co-Fundraising
 Meghan Wentworth – Communications
 Jess

Heather Lobsinger – Co-Fundraising
 Brittany Terziano – Staff Member
 Murray Crewson – Principal

AGENDA

Housekeeping

7:00-7:10pm

- Welcome All
- Approval of December Meeting Minutes All
 Tony motioned - Heather seconded - all in favour
- Agenda Review/Approval All
 Kendra motion - Chau seconded - all in favour
- Territorial Land Acknowledgement Video
 <https://youtu.be/Qoig-ah7xO4>

Reports

7:10-7:45pm

- Student Council Report - Elliot from Student Council Student Council
 - Kindergartener's still doing Forest School and learning about nature
 - Thank you to Ms. Yanke for literacy night - huge success
 - Intramurals are continuing and being enjoyed
 - In May, the Waterloo Ultimate Frisbee team will visit the junior classes
 - Kodaly Choir is going well and thank you to the teachers
 - Junior students are going to see Glee at the beginning of May
 - 3 Months left of school
- Staff Report Brittany
 - Literacy night - 70 to 80 families - It was a good success
 - Brittany - Check with Murray on the PRO Grant reflection form
 - Newsletter items have been requested to the staff
 - Staff Wishlist -
 - Brittany to check for recess outdoor ball stock
 - Brittany to come back with \$210

- Tony put motion forward to move \$300 toward SpecEd stuff, Kendra seconded, all-in-favour

- Fundraising Chau/Heather
- Financial Tony

0850 - School Council	\$ (2,110.36)	\$ 3,830.17	\$ 1,820.17
WEFI 0117 - School Council	\$ 6,901.61	\$ 7,001.61	\$ 2,001.61
Totals	\$ 4,791.25	\$ 10,831.78	\$ 3,821.78

- Communications Meghan
- WRAPSC No Report
- Grants No Report

Discussion Items/Action Plans

7:45-8:20 pm

- Dance-a-thon All
 - Raising money for year-end events & field-trips
 - Friday, May 3rd, 2024
 - DJ songs for the dance-a-thon - Tony/Mark
 - Rent Lighting - Mark
 - Order glow bracelets - Heather
 - Black lights - we own those now
 - Counting money and photocopying - Tony/Brittany
 - Student Council - Add dance-a-thon to morning announcements
 - Songs for each classes - 3 songs - Brittany
 - Poster for Dance-A-thon - Meghan
 - \$150 for dance-a-thon - Heather motion, Tony to second, all-in-favour

- Family Picnic All
 - June 14th - 11:30am - 1pm
 - Coordination - Melissa

Future Agenda Items / What's on Your Mind?

8:20-8:30pm

Next Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 @ 7pm